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Deoember 3, 2007

Zoning Board of Adjustments
Fl'elinghuysel) Township
Chairman and Members
P. O. Box 417
Johnsonburg, New .Tersey 07846-0417

Dear Sir/Madam:

Evidently.. there has beii:.lt aquestion raised by a Frelinghuysen TO""11Ship Zoning Officer concerning
the StaltlS of certaill pre-existing al1tateur radio towers on Mr. Gottfried's property. With respect to
the, above question, I have reviewed the submissiol1s of the appliosl1t, Mr. Gottfi'ied, hlcluding a
pamphlet entitled "S~lpplemental Information For An Amateur Radio Fllcmty," here.j)1after rcfexred
to as "SJ....

The S.l. prepared by Fred Hopengarten, Esq. is thorough in its content and well <lrgued" He outlines
the arguments that Mr. Gottfried is an Ama.teur Radio operator who presently has a mlmber of
antennas on his property. He argues that amateur radio antenllas are e~empt from local zoning
ordinanCE'S due to the 'fact that the local regulations are preempted. by Federal regulations,

Mr. Hopengarte)1 cites cerlaill. csse law from New Jersey which support this argument.

I believe that Mr. Hopengarten is correct and, under the present circumstances, the antennae arc
€XelUpt from local authority. This, of course:, presupposes that the al)tennae: lire within proper
setbacks. The towers were e,'eeted u, the early part ofthe 1990's and have beel) there eVer since.

lithere are: allY questions, please do not hesitate ro call.

Very tnlly yours,

.T. Edward Palmer
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